




 

 
Board of Trustees 

Quality Committee Meeting (4/18/2023) 

MINUTES 

Page 1 of 3 

The HARRIS CENTER for 

MENTAL HEALTH and IDD 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

QUALITY COMMITTEE MEETING  

TUESDAY, APRIL 18, 2023 

MINUTES 

 
Dr. George Santos, Board of Trustees Chairman, called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. in the Room 

109, 9401 Southwest Freeway, noting that a quorum of the Committee was present. 

 

RECORD OF ATTENDANCE 

 

Committee Members in Attendance: Dr. G. Santos, Dr. R. Gearing 

 

Committee Member Absent: Mrs. B. Hellums 

  

Other Board Member in Attendance: Mr. J. Lykes, Dr. L Moore, Mr. S. Zakaria 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 The meeting was called to order at 10:00am.  

 

2. DESIGNATION OF BOARD MEMBERS AS VOTING COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
Dr. George Santos designated Dr. L. Moore and Mr. J. Lykes as voting members of the committee. 

 

3. DECLARATION OF QUORUM 

Dr. Santos declared a quorum was present. 

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 There were no Public Comments. 

 

5. Approve the Minutes of the Board of Trustees Quality Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday, 

March 21, 2023 

 

   MOTION BY: MOORE  SECOND BY: ZAKARIA 

  

   With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Quality Committee meeting held on Tuesday, 

March 21, 2023, as presented under Exhibit Q-1, are approved.  

 

6. REVIEW AND COMMENT 

 

A. Quality Board Score Card, presented by Trudy Leidich, was reviewed by the Quality 

Committee. 

B. Clinical Pharmacy Specialist, presented by Angela Babin was reviewed by the Quality 

Committee. Dr. Santos reported the Board was unaware the Harris Center had implemented 

Page 3 of 49



 

 
Board of Trustees 

Quality Committee Meeting (4/18/2023) 

MINUTES 

Page 2 of 3 

the collaborative drug therapy management for Clinical Pharmacy Specialists and Physicians. 

Dr. Santos expressed concern the Board has not reviewed any policies and procedures related 

to Collaborative Drug Therapy management prescriptive authority and had not approved it.  

Dr. Santos requested Harris Center policies and procedures related to the Collaborative Drug 

Therapy management for Clinical Pharmacy Specialists and physicians. 

 

C. Psychiatric Emergency Services (PES), presented by Dr. Amber Pastusek was reviewed by 

the Quality Committee. 

D. IDD Access to Care Update, presented by Dr. Evanthe Collins was reviewed by the Quality 

Committee 

 

7. EXECUTIVE SESSION- 

Dr. Santos announced the Quality Committee would enter into executive session at 11:34 am 

for the following reason:  

 

• Pursuant to Texas Health & Safety Code Ann. §161.032, Texas Occupations Code Ann. 

§160.007, Texas Occupations Code Ann. §151.002 and Texas Occupations Code Ann. 

§§564.102-564.103 to Receive Peer Review and/or Medical Committee Report from the Director 

of Pharmacy in Connection with the Evaluation of the Quality of Pharmacy and Healthcare 

Services. Angela Babin, Director of Pharmacy, Dr. Luming Li, Chief Medical Officer,  and Kia 

Walker, Chief Nursing Officer  

 

• Pursuant to Texas Occupations Code Ann. Ch. 303 to review Peer Review reports from the Chief 

Nursing Officer in connection with the Evaluation of the Quality of Nursing and Healthcare 

services.  Kia Walker, Chief Nursing Officer and Shannon Fleming, Senior Legal Counsel  

8. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION- 

The Quality Committee reconvened into open session at 12:04 pm. 

 

9. CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION 

No action was taken as a result of the Executive Session.  

 

10. ADJOURN 

MOTION:   GEARING       SECOND: ZAKARIA 

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 12:04pm. 

 

 

 

Veronica Franco, Board Liaison  

George Santos, Chairman  

Quality Committee  

THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD                            

Board of Trustees 

Page 4 of 49



 

 
Board of Trustees 

Quality Committee Meeting (4/18/2023) 

MINUTES 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 

Page 5 of 49





Quality Board Scorecard
Board Quality Committee Meeting 

16 May 2023

Presented by: Trudy Leidich, MBA, RN
VP of Clinical Transformation and Quality

Page 6 of 49



2

Domain Program 2023 Fiscal Year 
State Care 
Count Target

2023 Fiscal Year 
State Care 
Count Average 
(Sep-Mar)

Reporting 
Period: 
March 
2023 Care 
Count

Target Desired 
Direction

Target Type

Access AMH Service 
Care Count

13,764 13,815 13,931 Increase Contractual

Highlights: 
• Adult service care count average is performing well. The program had achieved a 5% increase year over year. It averaged 13,815 

service care count in fiscal year to date (Sep-Mar 2023) compared to same period in Sep-Mar FY2022 (13,171). 
• Adult Service care count is down less than 1% this reporting period in March (13,971) compared to February 2022 (14,095) but still 

above the state contractual target.  

MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR
12,500

13,000

13,500

14,000

14,500

15,000

Adult Service Care Count

AMH Service Care Count Target

FY2023

Measure definition: # of adult patients authorized in a FLOC (LOCA 1-4). Does not include unauthorized consumers who are 100% Third Party.

Page 7 of 49



3

Highlights: 
Time to contact COC patients continues to perform well for AMH. 
- AMH has achieved a 17% reduction in the 1st available medical appointment for continuity of care patients. From an 

average of 5.67 days (Sep-Mar in FY2022) to 4.70 days in Sep-Mar FY2023.

- For the reporting period March 2023, AMH 1st available medical appointment for continuity of care increased by 14% 
from 4.14 days (Feb 2022) to 4.74 days in Feb 2023, but the program is still 10 days below target. 

Domain Program 2023 Fiscal Year 
Target

2023 Fiscal 
Year Average 
(Sep-Mar)

Reporting 
Period 
March

Target Desired 
Direction

Target Type

Timely Care AMH 1st Avail. 
Medical Appt-
COC

<14 days 4.70 Days 4.74 Days Decrease  Contractual

FY2023

MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR
0.00

2.00

4.00

6.00

8.00

10.00

12.00

14.00

16.00

AMH 1st Available Medical Appointment  - COC

AMH 1st Avail. Med Appt-COC Target

Measure definition: Adult - Time between MD Intake Assessment (COC) Appt Creation Date and MD Intake Assessment (COC) Appt Completion Date

Page 8 of 49



4

Domain Program 2023 Fiscal Year 
Target

2023 Fiscal 
Year Average 
(Sep-Mar)

Reporting 
Period- 
March

Target Desired 
Direction

Target Type

Timely Care AMH 1st Avail. 
Medical Appt-
COM

<28 days 6.83 Days 7.50 Days Decrease Contractual

Highlights: 
Time to contact patients continues to perform well for AMH. 
- AMH has achieved a 43% reduction in the 1st available medical appointment for community members (walking-

ins without an appointment). From an average of 11.96 days (Sep-Mar) in 2022 to 6.83 days in Sep-Mar 2023.
- For the reporting period March 2023, AMH reduced the time for 1st available medical appointment for community 

members (walking-ins without an appointment) by 9.96% from 8.33 days (March 2022) to 7.50 days in March 2023 

FY2023

MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR
0.00

5.00

10.00

15.00

20.00

25.00

30.00

AMH 1st Avail. Med Appt-COM

AMH 1st Avail. Med Appt-COM Target

Measure Definition: Adult - Time between MD Intake Assessment for community members walk-ins (COM). From Appt Creation Date and MD Intake Assessment (COM) Appt Completion Date

Page 9 of 49



5

Domain Program 2023 Fiscal Year 
Target

2023 Fiscal 
Year Average 
(Sep-Mar)

Reporting 
Period- 
March

Target Desired 
Direction

Target Type

Timely Care AMH 1st Contact 
to LPHA

<10 days 3.26 Days 3.55 Days Decrease Contractual

Highlights: 
Time to contact patients for assessment continues to perform well for AMH. 
- AMH has seen an increase in the number of days for an LPHA assessment from the same period last year. From an average of 

1.50 days (Sep-Mar 2022) to 3.26 in the same period in Sep-Mar 2023; and increase to 3.55 days in March 2023 from 1.87 
days in March 2022.  

- An intake assessment workgroup was developed in February to evaluate the intake process for improvement opportunities. The 
workgroup have been meeting to explore ways to streamline the process by finding ways for patients to complete certain forms 
ahead of appointment. A report from the process improvement will be shared soon.   

FY2023

MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR
0.00

2.00

4.00

6.00

8.00

10.00

12.00

AMH 1st Contact to LPHA 

AMH 1st Contact to LPHA Target

Measure Definition: Adult Time between LPHA Assessment Appt Creation Date and LPHA Assessment Appt Completion Date

Page 10 of 49



6

Domain Program 2023 Fiscal Year 
State Care 
Count Target

2023 Fiscal Year 
State Care 
Count Average 
(Sep-Mar)

Reporting 
Period- 
March

Target Desired 
Direction

Target Type

Access to Care CAS 3,481 3,567 3,663 Increase Contractual

Highlights: 
- CAS service care count average is up 4% in fiscal year to date Sep-Mar 2023 (3,567) compared to same period in FY2022 

(3,439) 
- March CAS Service care count is also up 1% this reporting period (3,663) compared to March 2022 (3,617)  

FY2023

MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR
3,350

3,400

3,450

3,500

3,550

3,600

3,650

3,700

3,750

CAS Service Care Count

CAS Service Care Count Target

Measure Definition: # of children and youth patients authorized in a FLOC (LOCA 1-4). Does not include unauthorized consumers who are 100% Third Party.

Page 11 of 49



7

Domain Program 2023 Fiscal Year 
Target

2023Fiscal Year 
Average (Sep-
Mar)

Reporting 
Period- 
March

Target Desired 
Direction

Target Type

Timely Care CAS 1st Avail. 
Medical Appt-
COC

<14 days 7.54 days 6.57 days Decrease Contractual

Highlights: 
Time to contact patients for continuity of care after hospital discharge continues to perform well for CAS. 
- CAS had a increase in the 1st available medical appointment for continuity of care patients. From an average of 7.17 

days (Sep-Mar) in 2022 to --- days in Sep-Mar 2023. (There are errors in the data. Will update once corrected)

- For the reporting period March 2023, CAS saw an ----- for 1st available medical appointment by ---% from --- days (Mar 
2022) to --- days in Mar 2023 

FY2023

Measure Definition: Children and Youth - Time between MD Intake Assessment (Continuity of care: after hospital discharge) Appt Creation Date and MD Intake Assessment 
(COC) Appt Completion Date

MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR
0

5

10

15

20

25

30

CAS 1st Avail. Med Appt-COC 

CAS 1st Avail. Med Appt-COC Target

Page 12 of 49



8

Domain Program 2023 Fiscal Year 
Target

2023Fiscal Year 
Average (Sep-
Mar)

Reporting 
Period- 
March

Target Desired 
Direction

Target Type

Timely Care CAS 1st Avail. 
Medical Appt-
COM

<28 days 20.42 18.16 Decrease Contractual

Highlights: 
Time to contact patients continues to perform well for CAS. 
- CAS 1st available medical appointment for community members walk-ins, had a 8% decrease year over year. From an 

average of 22.11 days (Sep-Mar) in 2022 to 20.42 days in Sep-Mar 2023.
- For the reporting period March 2023, CAS reduced the number of days for 1st available medical appointment for 

community members walk-ins by 23% from 23.61 days (Mar 2022) to 18.16 days in Mar 2023 

FY2023

MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR
0.00

5.00

10.00

15.00

20.00

25.00

30.00

CAS 1st Avail. Med Appt-COM

CAS 1st Avail. Med Appt-COM Target

Measure definition: Children and Youth - Time between MD Intake Assessment (Community members walk-ins) Appt Creation Date and MD Intake Assessment (COM) 
Appt Completion Date

Page 13 of 49



9

Domain Program 2023 Fiscal Year 
Target

2023 Fiscal 
Year Average 
(Sep-Mar)

Reporting 
Period- 
March

Target Desired 
Direction

Target Type

Timely Care CAS 1st Contact 
to LPHA

<10 days 17.17 Days 3.91 Days Decrease Contractual

Highlights: 
• CAS recent implementation of walk-in model was successful. It reduced its fiscal year to date number of days for an 

LPHA assessment by 20 days. In September patients were waiting an average of 20 days for an LPHA assessment. 
The walk-in process reduced it to 3 days. 

• There was also a decrease in the month-to-month comparison. From 13.73 days in March 2022 to 3.91 days in March 
2023. A 72% reduction in wait time.

FY2023

Measure definition: Children and Youth - Time between LPHA Assessment Appt Creation Date and LPHA Assessment Appt Completion Date

MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR
0.00

5.00

10.00

15.00

20.00

25.00

30.00

35.00

CAS 1st Contact to LPHA 

CAS 1st Contact to LPHA Target

Page 14 of 49



10

Domain Program 2023 Fiscal Year 
State Count 
Target

2023 Fiscal Year 
State Count 
Average (Sep-
Mar)

Reporting 
Period- 
March

Target Desired 
Direction

Target Type

Access IDD 854 878 924 Increase Contractual

Highlights: 
IDD has achieved its highest care count FY23 to date. 
- IDD had a 12% increase in the total average service care count:  from an average of 785 (Sep-Mar) in 2022 to 878 in Sep-Mar 2023.
- For the reporting period February 2023, IDD has increased the service care count by 13%, from 817 (Mar 2022) to 924 in March 2023 

FY2023

SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR*

DID ASSESSMENTS COMPLETED 118 119 117 66 93 96        93
*as of 4/3/23

MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR

1000

900

800

700

600

500

400

300

200

100

0

200

180

160

140

120

100

80

60

40

20

0

IDD Service Care Count Target 

DID Assessments Completed IDD Service Care Count Target Target

Measure definition: # of IDD Target served based on all reported encounter data. (includes encounters that are associated with CARE assignment codes when the service is 
performed outside of a waiver. Exceptions are for service coordination that is only included for the indigent population and R019 which is included regardless of waiver status.)

Page 15 of 49



GR ACCESS 
TO CARE

11

STEP 1STEP 1
ELIGIBILITYELIGIBILITY

DID
Report Writing
Financials
Service Assessment

STEP 2STEP 2
SERVICE SERVICE 
COORDINATIONCOORDINATION

Discovery
Person-Directed Plan
Monitoring

STEP 3STEP 3
GR SERVICESGR SERVICES

HHSC Contracted Services
Internal/External Providers
Community Linkages

Number waiting to receive a DID assessment*

July Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb**

Beginning 
of month*

5,831 5,775 5,710 5,602 5,621 5,585

Added - 37 22 34 30 0

Removed - 102 130 15 66 98

TOTAL 
WAITING

5,831 5,710 5,602 5,621 5,585 5,487

Number waiting to receive a GR Service Coordinator*

Dec Jan Feb

118 84 52

1. Average wait time to be assigned a service 
coordinator is 3 months.

2. Once assigned, average wait time for service 
coordinator to make contact is 24 hours for crisis 
case and 3 days for non-crisis.

3.  Home visit/discovery is dependent on family 
availability. 

4. Post home visit/discovery, average time to 
complete person directed plan and send referral 
to GR Services is 14 days (reviewed by supervisor 
prior to approval).

Number waiting to access an authorized GR service*

Dec Jan Feb**

In-home respite (Contract)
Avg. wait time:  ~1 month 

9 9 23

Out-of-home respite (Contract)
Avg. wait time:  ~1 month 

0 0 0

Day Habilitation (Contract)
Avg, wait time:  ~1 month 

2 2 15

Employment Services (Contract)
Avg. wait time:  ~1 month 

0 0 2

Feeding Clinic (Internal)
Avg. wait time:  ~1 month 

24 1 0

Outpatient Biopsychosocial 
Services (OBI) (Internal)
Avg. wait time:  12 months

99 176 181

The Coffeehouse (Internal)
Avg. wait time:  6 months

Not 
Reported 8 13

TOTAL WAITING 134 196 234

1. Average wait time from call to appointment for a crisis is 1-2 
weeks, non-crisis is 30-60 days. ***

2. Average time for DID appointment: Assessment no 
documentation 2-4 hours, Assessment w/ documentation 30 
minutes – 1 hour; Financial Assessment: 30 minutes; SC 
Assessment (explanation of available services) – 1 hour.***

3. Average number of days to complete DID report is 20.4 days 
(based on 5 months of data in FY23).

4. Post report, average time to complete referral to service 
coordination is 3 days.

*contains invalid data
** Feb data is preliminary as of 2/24/2023
*** Average based on previous workflow

*data has been validated and is post DID
** Feb data is preliminary as of 2/24/2023

*data has been validated and is post DID
** Feb data is preliminary as of 2/24/2023

Call > Appointment  
1-2 weeks crisis               

30-60 days non-crisis

DID Appointment 
3.5-5.5 hours no 

documents                
2-3.5 w documents

Report Writing     
20.4 days

Referral > SC               
3 days 

SC assigned                 
3 months

SC > Family Contact 
24hrs crisis                  

3 days non-crisis

Discovery > GR 
referral                      
14 days

Page 16 of 49



12

Domain Measures 
(Definition)

FY 2023 Target 2023Fiscal Year 
Average (Sep-
Mar)

Reporting 
Period- 
March

Target Desired 
Direction

Target Type

Timely Care Total Calls 
Received

N/A 16,795 15,384 Increase Contractual

Abandonment 
Rate

<8% 5.72% 5.00% Decrease Contractual

FY2023

Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

0.00%
2.00%
4.00%
6.00%
8.00%
10.00%
12.00%
14.00%
16.00%
18.00%

Supporting Individuals in Crisis

Total Calls Received Abandonment Rate 

Category Count
Calls Received (All lines)                  15,384 
Calls Received (Harris County Only)                    3,615 
*Calls from Harris Center clients with scheduled apptmnts 370

Appointment made on same day or after call made to Crisis Line 271

Appointment made prior to call made to Crisis Line 99

Of the appointments MADE, 4 appointment types identified for Harris Center Services 
Appointment Type Count
Office Visit 303
Patient Outreach 20
Clinical Case Mgmnt 33
Nurse Only 14
Total 370

Office Visits broken down into 2 categories  
Types of Office Visits Count
LPHA INTAKE OR ASSESSMENT 29
NON LPHA INTAKE OR ASSESSMENT 274

Page 17 of 49



13

Domain Measures 
(Definition)

FY 2023 Target 2023Fiscal Year 
Average (Sep-
Mar)

Reporting 
Period- 
March

Target Desired 
Direction

Target Type

Effective Care PHQ-A (11-17) 41.27% 58.31% 36.90% Increase IOS

Highlights:
- PHQ (Patient Health Questionnaire) This is a widely used and validated measure of depression. 
- PHQ-A measured a 17% decrease in overall adolescent and young adults’ depression state this reporting period 

compared to the previous reporting period in March 2022 

FY2023

Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
0.00%

20.00%

40.00%

60.00%

80.00%

100.00%

120.00%

PHQ-A (11-17) 

PHQ-A (11-17) Target

Measure definition: % of new patient child and adolescent clients that have improved depression scores on PHQ. (New Patient = episode begin date w/in 1 year; Must have 14 
days between first and last assessments)

Page 18 of 49



14

Domain Measures 
(Definition)

FY 2023 Target 2023Fiscal Year 
Average (Sep-
Mar)

Reporting 
Period- 
March

Target Desired 
Direction

Target Type

Effective Care PHQ-9 TBD 58.31% 36.90% Increase IOS

Note:
- PHQ (Patient Health Questionnaire) This is a widely used and validated measure of depression. 
- Target determination for this measure is under review

FY2023

Measure definition: % of adult patients that have improved/stayed the same/worsened for depression scores on PHQ. (All Patients = Must have 14 days between first and last 
assessments)

Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

50.00%

40.00%

30.00%

20.00%

10.00%

0.00%

Adult Mental Health Clinical Quality Measures (All Patients Improvement)

PHQ% Improved PHQ% Same PHQ% Worsened

Page 19 of 49



15

Domain Measures 
(Definition)

FY 2023 Target 2023Fiscal Year 
Average (Sep-
Mar)

Reporting 
Period-
March

Target Desired 
Direction

Target Type

Effective Care QIDS-C/All 
Patients

24% 26.31% 25.25% Increase IOS

QIDS-C/New 
Patients

45% 48.67% 49.20% Increase IOS

FY2023 FY2023

MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR

60.00%

50.00%

40.00%

30.00%

20.00%

10.00%

0.00%

QIDS-C/All Patients

QIDS-C Target 

MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR
0.00%

10.00%

20.00%

30.00%

40.00%

50.00%

60.00%

QIDS-C/New Patients

QIDS-C Target 

Measure definition: % of all THC adult clients served during the fiscal year that have improved psychiatric symptomatology as measured by the QIDS-C. Clients must have at 
least 90 days from first assessment to last assessment. 

Page 20 of 49



16

Domain Measures 
(Definition)

FY 2023 Target 2023Fiscal Year 
Average (Sep-
Mar)

Reporting 
Period-
March

Target Desired 
Direction

Target Type

Effective Care BDSS-All 
Patients

32% 32.46% 33.38% Increase IOS

BDSS-New 
Patients

46% 47.64% 45.00% Increase IOS

FY2023 FY2023

MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR

60.00%

50.00%

40.00%

30.00%

20.00%

10.00%

0.00%

BDSS-All Patients

BDSS-All Patients Target

MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR
0.00%

10.00%

20.00%

30.00%

40.00%

50.00%

60.00%
BDSS/New Patients

BDSS/New Patients Target

Measure definition: % of all THC adult clients served during the fiscal year that have improved psychiatric symptomatology as measured by the BDSS. Clients must have at 
least 90 days from first assessment to last assessment

Page 21 of 49



17

Domain Measures 
(Definition)

FY 2023 Target 2023Fiscal Year 
Average (Sep-
Feb)

Reporting 
Period-
February

Target Desired 
Direction

Target Type

Effective Care PSRS-All 
Patients

35% 40% 40% Increase IOS

PSRS-New 
Patients

53% 38.90% 39.80% Increase IOS

FY2023 FY2023

MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR

60.00%

50.00%

40.00%

30.00%

20.00%

10.00%

0.00%

PSRS-All Patients

PSRS-All Patients Target

MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR

60.00%

50.00%

40.00%

30.00%

20.00%

10.00%

0.00%

PSRS/New Patients

PSRS/New Patients Target

Measure definition: % of all THC adult clients served during the fiscal year that have improved psychiatric symptomatology as measured by the PSRS. Clients must have at 
least 90 days from first assessment to last assessment.  

Page 22 of 49



18

Domain Measures 
(Definition)

2023 Fiscal Year 
Target

2023Fiscal Year 
Average (Sep-
Mar)

Reporting 
Period- 
March

Target Desired 
Direction

Target Type

Effective Care Patient 
Satisfaction

90% 89.74% 88.04 Increase IOS

FY2023

Highlights:
- Center wide patient satisfaction fell below its monthly target. The Clinical Transformation and Quality division is exploring 

ways to improve response rate and a singular survey tool selection for adoption to meet the needs of the organization. A 
workgroup is being formed to address of improvement based on patient feedback on perception of care.  

- Patient satisfaction survey for POC-IC increased by 2 percent (Mar 2022 - 89.25%  to Mar 2023 – 90.61%) 
- Patient satisfaction survey for Pharmacy increased by 2 percent (Mar 2022 – 95.45% to Mar 2023 - 97.58%)  

MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR
80.00%

90.00%

100.00%

CW Patient Satisfaction 

CW Patient Satisfaction Target

Page 23 of 49



Appendix

Page 24 of 49



20

As per Board request:
- # of Assessment completed indicates LPHA assessment and intake 
- # of screened indicates that a brief assessment was completed to ensure patients 

are safe return for follow up intake. Due to staff shortage or patients who arrive late 
where the intake was not completed on the same day

- *CAS Leadership team is creatively adjusting resources to meet the goal of 100% 
assessment for individuals 

Children and Adolescent Services Ongoing Interventions 
Page 25 of 49



21

Page 26 of 49



22

Page 27 of 49



23

Page 28 of 49



24

Page 29 of 49



25

Page 30 of 49



26

Page 31 of 49



27

Page 32 of 49



28

Page 33 of 49



29

Page 34 of 49



Thank you.

Page 35 of 49





IDD ACCESS-TO-CARE UPDATE
Dr. Evanthe Collins, VP IDD Services Division     I     May 2023Dr. Evanthe Collins, VP IDD Services Division     I     May 2023

IDD Diamond Awards
Autism Awareness and Acceptance Month

Page 36 of 49



GR ACCESS 
TO CARE

2

STEP 1STEP 1
ELIGIBILITYELIGIBILITY

DID
Report Writing
Financials
Service Assessment

STEP 2STEP 2
SERVICE SERVICE 
COORDINATIONCOORDINATION

Discovery
Person-Directed Plan
Monitoring

STEP 3STEP 3
GR SERVICESGR SERVICES

HHSC Contracted Services
Internal/External Providers
Community Linkages

Number waiting to receive a DID assessment*

July Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr

Beginning 
of 
month*

5,831 5,775 5,710 5,602 5,621 5,547 5,486 5,287

Added - 37 22 34 30 59 42 14

Removed - 102 130 15 104 120 241 995

TOTAL 
WAITING

5,831 5,710 5,602 5,621 5,547 5,486 5,287 4,306

Number waiting to receive a 
GR Service Coordinator*

Dec 118

Jan 84

Feb 52

Mar 44

Apr 69

1. Average wait time to be assigned a service 
coordinator is 6 months.

2. Once assigned, average wait time for service 
coordinator to make contact is 24 hours for crisis 
case and 3 days for non-crisis.

3. Home visit/discovery is dependent on family 
availability. 

4. Post home visit/discovery, average time to 
complete person directed plan and send referral 
to GR Services is 14 days (reviewed by supervisor 
prior to approval).

Number waiting to access an authorized GR service*

Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr

In-home respite (Contract)
Avg. wait time:  ~1 month 

9 9 23 13 23

Out-of-home respite 
(Contract)
Avg. wait time:  ~1 month 

0 0 0 0 0

Day Habilitation (Contract)
Avg, wait time:  ~1 month 

2 2 15 15 16

Employment Services 
(Contract)
Avg. wait time:  ~1 month 

0 0 2 9 14

Feeding Clinic (Internal)
Avg. wait time:  ~1 month 

24 1 0 0 0

Outpatient Biopsychosocial 
Services (OBI) (Internal)
Avg. wait time:  10 months

99 176 181 143 120

The Coffeehouse (Internal)
Avg. wait time:  9 months

Not 
Report

ed

8 13 24 27

TOTAL WAITING 134 196 234 204 200

1. Average wait time from call to appointment for a crisis is 1-2 weeks, non-crisis is 
30-90 days. **

2. Average time for DID appointment: Assessment no documentation 2-4 hours, 
Assessment w/ documentation 30 minutes – 1 hour; Financial Assessment: 30 
minutes; SC Assessment (explanation of available services) – 1 hour.***

3. Average number of days to complete DID report is 23.3 days (based on 6 
months of data in FY23).

4. Post report, average time to complete referral to service coordination is 3-5 
days.

*contains invalid data (as of 4/10/23)
** Average based on previous workflow

*data has been validated and is post DID (as of 
4/10/23)

*data has been validated and is post DID (as of 
4/10/23)

Call > Appointment  
1-2 weeks crisis               

30-90 days non-crisis

DID Appointment 
3.5-5.5 hours no 

documents                
2-3.5 w documents

Report Writing     
23.3 days

Referral > SC               
3-5 days 

SC assigned                 
6 months

SC > Family Contact 
24hrs crisis                  

3 days non-crisis

Discovery > GR 
referral                      
14 days

Page 37 of 49



3

Waitlist Clean-Up Project DIDs Completed

GR Clean-Up Project Number of 
Monthly Calls

January 2023 703

February 2023 2,602

March 2023 979

April 2023 *507

Total 4,791
(82.2% of original July 

number 5,831)

10+ year wait ~ 85% no engagement
<10 year wait ~ 40% no engagement

*April data as of 5/1/23

Cases are allowed 30 days for a disposition.  If no 
engagement, case is closed and removed from list.

Closed cases will immediately be re-opened if requested 
by individual/family.

DID Report Completion 
Timeframe

AVG Completion Time 
(CALENDAR DAYS)

SEPT 21

OCT 24

NOV 28

DEC 28

JAN 21

FEB 25

MAR 16

APR *9

AVG (excluding April) 23.3 days
*April data as of 5/1/23

Report writing target is 20 days post assessment.
Reports are written for full DIDs only.

Number of DIDs 
Completed

SEPT 135

OCT 145

NOV 157

DEC 89

JAN 111 
(18 external contracts)

FEB 118
(8 external contracts)

MAR 128
(13 external contracts)

APR *90
(12 external contracts)

FY23 Total 973
*April data as of 5/1/23

April Breakdown: 
62 Full     -     33 Updates     -     33 Endorsements

YTD Breakdown:
506 Full     -     261 Updates     -     206 Endorsements

Page 38 of 49



4

Restructure Waitlist

Intake Packet 2.0

Procedures to prevent perpetual waitlist clean-up

Weekend DID Clinic
Virtual Eligibility Visits

NEXT STEPS TO IMPROVE 
IDD ACCESS TO CARE

#iddteamELITE

Page 39 of 49





Nursing Peer Review
Updates

1

Presented By: Kia Walker RN, MSN and Vanessa Miller, RN MSHEd.

Page 40 of 49



What is a Nursing Peer Review

• The process of nursing peer review involves the evaluation of 
nursing services, nurse qualifications, and the quality of patient 
care provided by nurses. It also includes the evaluation of 
complaints concerning nurses and nursing care, and the 
resulting determinations or recommendations regarding 
complaints. 
• The goal of peer review is to promote a collaborative and 

supportive environment for nurses, and it is not intended to be 
punitive in nature. The nursing peer review committee was 
created on October 4, 2017.

2

Page 41 of 49



Committee Composition

• Vanessa Miller is the current Chairperson, with Danny Hernandez as Co-Chair.
• The committee appointments are for a term of either one or two years, and 

individuals may serve up to three consecutive terms. The committee must consist 
of at least ten members, with a minimum of five present, including the committee 
chair, to conduct business. 

• At least three-fourths of the committee members must be nurses holding either 
Licensed Vocation Nurse (LVN), Registered Nurse (RN), or Advanced Practice 
Registered Nurse (APRN) licenses. In the case of peer review of an RN's practice, 
two-thirds of the committee members must be RNs, and only RNs are eligible to 
vote. 

• Whenever possible, the committee should include at least one nurse who is 
familiar with the same area of nursing practice as the nurse being reviewed. 

• If an APRN is under peer review, the committee should preferably include an 
APRN member who is licensed in the same role and population focus as the nurse 
being reviewed.

•  Any person(s) with administrative authority for personnel decisions directly 
relating to the nurse under review is excluded from membership or attendance at 
the Peer Review Committee hearing. They may only appear as a fact witness

3

Page 42 of 49



Two types of Nursing Peer Review

• Incident-Based Nursing Peer Review (IBNPR). Focuses on determining if 
the nurse's action, be it a single event or multiple events, should be reported to 
the Texas Board of Nursing or if the nurse's conduct does not require reporting 
because the conduct constitutes a minor incident that can be remediated at the 
facility level. The review includes whether external factors beyond the nurse's 
control may have contributed to any deficiency in care by the nurse and to report 
such findings to a patient safety committee as applicable. 

• Safe Harbor Nursing Peer Review (SHNPR) A process that protects a 
nurse from employer retaliation, suspension, termination, discipline, 
discrimination, and licensure sanction when a nurse makes a good faith request 
for nursing peer review of an assignment or conduct the nurse is requested to 
perform that the nurse believes could result in a violation of the Nursing Practice 
Act (NPA). Safe harbor must be invoked before the nurse engages in the 
assignment and may be invoked at any time during the work period when the 
initial assignment changes. 

4

Page 43 of 49



The role of the Nursing Peer Review Committee 

• The committee’s primary responsibility is to determine whether the nurse 
has violated any licensure regulations, and whether it is necessary to report 
the violations to the Texas Board of Nursing (BON). 
• If a report is required, the committee is also responsible for examining 

whether external factors played a role in the error or incident, and to 
report the findings to the patient safety committee. 
• Employment and licensure issues are separate matters, and the committee 

does not have the authority to make any disciplinary or employment 
decisions. 
• The employer is responsible for determining appropriate disciplinary 

actions, and while they may take the committee's findings into account, 
they are not obligated to do so. 
• However, the employer cannot prohibit the nursing peer review committee 

from filing a report with the BON if the committee has made a good faith 
determination that the nurse's practice must be reported in compliance 
with Texas Law.

5

Page 44 of 49



Committee Process 

• All committee meetings are confidential, and all members are 
required to sign a Confidentiality Guideline. 
• In addition, the committee is responsible for providing written 

notification of any peer review requests, and the nurse is 
required to acknowledge receipt of this notification by signing 
the Peer Review Notice of Receipt Form. 
• The nurse under peer review has certain due process rights 

under Texas Administrative Code §217.19, including the right to 
representation. 

6

Page 45 of 49



Nurses Right to Representation: 

• The nurse has the right to be accompanied to the hearing by 
either a nurse peer or an attorney. The nurse is entitled to parity 
of participation of counsel, which means that their attorney is 
allowed to participate to the same extent and level as the 
agency’s attorney. 
• Both sides must be notified at least seven days in advance if 

legal counsel will be present during the hearing. The Harris 
Center Legal Counsel may become involved based on the 
request of the Peer Review Committee.

7

Page 46 of 49



Quarterly Report for Nursing Peer Review

• If an employer terminates a nurse (voluntarily or involuntarily), 
suspends for 7 or more days, or takes other substantive disciplinary 
action against a nurse, the employer must report to the Board in 
writing.  

• A copy of the report by the employer must be submitted to the 
nursing peer review committee and the committee must still meet to 
determine if external factors beyond the nurse’s control impacted the 
nurse’s deficiency in care.  If the committee finds external factors the 
committee is required to also report the issue to the patient safety 
committee.

8

Page 47 of 49



Questions?

9

Page 48 of 49



Thank You

Page 49 of 49


	Agenda
	I. DECLARATION OF QUORUM
	II. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES	             		
	A. Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Quality Committee Held on Tuesday, April 18, 2023

	IV. REVIEW AND COMMENT			
	A. Quality Board Score Card
	B. IDD Access to Care Update
	C. Nursing Peer Review
	D. Clinical Pharmacy Specialist

	V. EXECUTIVE SESSION-
•	As authorized by §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at anytime during the course of this meeting to seek legal advice from its attorney about any matters listed on the agenda.

•	Report by the Chief Medical Officer regarding the Quality of Healthcare pursuant to Texas Health & Safety Code Ann. §161.032, Texas Occupations Code Ann. §160.007 and Texas Occupations Code Ann. §151.002 to Receive Peer Review and/or Medical Committee Report in Connection with the Evaluation of the Quality of Healthcare Services. Dr. Luming Li, Chief Medical Officer and Trudy Leidich, Vice President of Clinical Transformation & Quality
	VI. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION
	VII. CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF THE EXECUTIVE SESSION
	VIII. ADJOURN
	



______________________________
Veronica. Franco, Board Liaison   
George D. Santos, MD, Chairman
Board of Trustees Quality Committee
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD


